Shiv Ganga Hydel Power Project

Dhanwan District Mandi (H.P.)

Date :
To 05.07.2022

The Regional Officer,
Integrated Regional Office,
Longwood Shimla 171009

Sub: - Diversion of 0.56 ha of forest land in favour of Shivganga Hydel
Power Project (1.00 MW), within the jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar
Forest Division District Mandi, Himachal Pradesh

(Online Proposal NO. FP/HP/HYD/39107/2019).

Sir,

This is with reference to the Minutes of the 8" meeting of Regional
Empowered Committee held in the office of Integrated Regional Office, Shimla.
We submit our comments point wise as under.

1. The issue of review of aerial distance from Nargu Wild Life Sanctuary
has been confirmed by the DFO Wild Life Division Kullu. Copies of
Letter No. C.I.II/1555 dated 06.06.2022 are enclosed, in triplicate, as
Annexure “A”.

2. This is to submit that transmission line is Double circuit line .

3. As per Revenue Record “Measurement Unit” is “KARAM?”. For taking
5 Karam on lease, it comes to 7.1 mtr all over the State as against FCA
approved plan of 7 mtr . In this connection we submit that at the time of
actual acquiring of land, we shall adjust the width to 7 mtr and give away
the extra land. We are, however also taking up the issue with the State
Government as well as Government of India MoEF&CC, separately.
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should be brought by Nodal Ofﬁcer Shlmla to the notice of MBEF& oC
at the time of submission of proposal to MoEF&CC for appropriate
decision at Ministry level by IRO, Shimla.

5. This is true that the proposal was originally submitted by Shri Bhup Raj
but thereafter, the change of name from Bhup Raj to M/S Shivganga
Hydel Power Project was done as per “Agreement of change of name”
amongst the Special Secretary (NES), the Government of Himachal
Pradesh-cum- DOE, Himurja, Shimla-171009, Shri Bhup Raj and M/S
Shivganga Hydel Power Project on 29™ Sepember,2021, copies enclosed,
in triplicate as Annexure “B” for your kind information and necessary
action.

6. Hard copies of the Layout Plan, in triplicate, showing all the Components
in distinct colours duly counter signed by DFO Jogindar Nagar are
enclosed as Annexure ‘C’.

7. We submit that there is no HEP in upstream/downstream of the landscape
of our project on the Kalangher rivulet.

8. The details of the area (KML and Geo-referenced map) proposed for
planting 1120 trees by way of CA will be uploaded in online portal Part II
at Para 13 by DFO Joginder Nagar.

9. This issue has already been discussed/ replied at Point No. 1 above.

Thanking you Yours faithfully

== e —
Us ency

- (Nand Lal Arora)
For Shivganga Hydel Power Project

Encl:- 3 (in triplicate)
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